500 Watts

1600 K.C.
Eminence, Ky.
Phones
Eminence 5198
May 2856

Shelbyville 1400

Dear Kermit;

This is to confirm your report of reception of our station on
the morning of May 25... We were very pleased to learn that our signal
was so apparently on the beam so far away. The only discrepancy in your
report was the slight variance of times stated but this was in all probability
due to the innacuracy of our studio clocks which were not zeroced at that
time,
Your description of reception was very clear and your rig must be a doozy
to have picked us up in spite of WWRL even if they are directional,

I may have forgotten to mention that we are non-directional but
that was no doubt obvious enough. Thanks very much for your prompt
letter and much pleasurable DX ing to you.e..o

3‘M'ost sincerely,

Program Manager



